ACNielsen Australia Pty Ltd www.acnielsen.com.au
Adbay www.adbay.com.au

Adbusters www.adbusters.org/metas/corpo/blackspotsneaker/home.html

Air New Zealand Limited www.airnewzealand.com/gateway.jsp

Alcoa Inc www.alcoa.com.au

AltaVista Australia au.altavista.com
AltaVista www.altavista.com
Alza Corporation www.alza.com

Amazon.com Inc www.amazon.com

American Express Company www.americanexpress.com.au, home3.americanexpress.com/newzealand/homepage.asp
American Marketing Association www.marketingpower.com

Arnott’s www.arnotts.com.au
Australia Post www.australiapost.com.au

Australian Bureau of Statistics www.abs.gov.au, www.Ausstats.abs.gov.au
Australian Competition and Consumer Commission www.accc.gov.au
Australian Consumers’ Association www.choice.com.au

Australian Direct Marketing Association www.adma.com.au

Australian Financial Review www.afr.com.au

Australian Retailer’s Association www.ara.com.au

Australian Taxation Office www.ato.gov.au

Australian Telecommunications Authority www.austel.gov.au (now Australian Communications Media Authority www.acma.gov.au)

Beauty Direct www.beautydirect.co.nz

Bendon www.bendon.co.nz

Benetton Group www.benetton.com

Big W www.bigw.com.au

Billabong Australia www.billabong.com.au

Billabong www.billabong.com

Bloom Cosmetics Pty Ltd www.bloomcosmetics.com

BMW www.bmw.com

Brandpower www.brandpower.com.au

Bureau of Transport and Regional Economics www.dotars.gov.au/btre
Business Review Weekly www.brw.com.au

Campbell Soup Company www.campbellsoup.com

Casio Computer www.world.casio.com/pacific

Catalina Marketing Corporation www.catmktg.com

Commonwealth Bank of Australia www.commbank.com.au

Commonwealth Scientific and Industrial Research Organisation www.csiro.gov.au

Commonwealth Securities Limited www.comsec.com.au

Cyberlynx www.cyberlynx.com.au

DaimlerChrysler Australia/Pacific Pty Ltd www.mercedes.com.au

David Jones www.davidjones.com.au

DC Cook Direct www.dccook.co.uk

Dell Inc Australia www.dell.com.au

Demand Response Limited www.demandresponse.co.nz

DHL www.dhl.com.au

Du Pont www.dupont.com/aisapacific/country/australia/home.html

E*Trade Australia https://www.etradeaustralia.com.au

eBay Inc www.ebay.com.au

eClubOz www.easyplanet.net/index-ecluboz.html

Eurostat europa.eu.int

Factiva www.factiva.com

Fastflowers www.fastflowers.com.au

Ford Motor Company of Australia Limited www.ford.com.au

Fuji Xerox Australia Pty Ltd www.fujixerox.com.au

GAP Inc www.gap.com

Gillette www.gillette.com

Greenpeace www.greenpeace.org.au

H&R Block www.hrblock.com.au

Hallmark www.hallmark.com

Heinz www.heinz.com.au

Hertz www.hertz.com.au

Hewlett-Packard Australia www.thenew.hp.com/country/au/eng/welcome.html

Holeproof www.holeproof.com.au

HQuk Ltd www.hqhair.com

IBM Australia Ltd www.ibm.com/au

ICI Pakistan Limited www.ici.com.pk

Ikea www.ikea.com

Kmart Australia Ltd www.kmart.com.au

L’Oréal www.loreal.com

Linfox Pty Ltd www.linfox.co.nz

Lycos Inc www.hotbot.com

Mambo www.mambo.com.au

Marriott Australia and NZ www.marriott.com.au

Mazda Australia Pty Ltd www.mazda.com
McDonald’s Corporation www.mcdonalds.com.au
Monsanto Company www.monsanto.com

Motorola Inc www.motorola.com

Muffin Break www.muffinbreak.co.nz, www.muffinbreak.com.au

Myer Ltd www.myer.com.au
NAFTA Secretariat www.nafta-sec-alena.org
Nestlé www.nestle.com.au

Northern Light Group www.nlsearch.com

Nudie Foods Australia www.nudie.com.au

Nutrimetics www.nutrimetics.com.au
NZ Explorer nzexplorer.co.nz

Officeworks BusinessDirect www.officeworks.com.au

Oracle Corporation www.oracle.com/au

Perseus Development Corporation www.perseus.com

PointCast Nework www.pointcast.com

Powderpuff.net www.powderpuff.net

ProQuest Direct www.umi.com

Pureprofile Pty Ltd www.pureprofile.com.au

Qantas Airways Limited www.qantas.com.au

Royal Australian Air Force www.raaf.gov.au

Sephora USA Inc www.sephora.com

ShopFast www.shopfast.com.au

SingTel Optus Pty Limited www.optus.com.au

Sony Corporation of America www.sony.com

Sopers New Zealand Ltd www.sopers.co.nz

Sportsgirl www.sportsgirl.com.au

Statistics Canada www.statcan.ca 

Target Australia Pty Ltd www.target.com.au
Telstra Corporation Limited www.telstra.com

The Warehouse Group Limited www.thewarehouse.co.nz
Thrifty www.thrifty.com.au

Timex Corporation www.timex.com

Trade Me Ltd www.trademe.co.nz

Travel Online www.travelonline.co.nz

Tupperware www.tupperware.com

Unilever Australia Limited and Unilever New Zealand Limited www.unilever.com.au

United Nations Statistical Abstract www.dsi.com

US Department of Commerce www.doc.gov

ValueClick Inc www.valueclick.com

Victa Limited www.victa.com.au

Webwombat Pty Ltd www.webwombat.com.au

Winelife www.winelife.com.au

Woolworths Limited www.woolworths.com.au

World Factbook www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook

Wrigley Company www.wrigley.com.au

Yahoo! Australia & NZ Pty Limited www.yahoo.com.au and au.yahoo.com

Yahoo! Inc www.yahoo.com

Yellow Pages www.yellowpages.co.nz, www.yellowpages.com.au
ZDNet Australia www.zdnet.com.au
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